

Committee of a Whole  
December 6, 2018

Meeting called to order at 7:02 pm.

Attending: Bill Andrews, John Raymond, Lanni Forbes, Shawn Hill and Karl Wilkins.

Admin: Discussed Budget

Parks and Rec: John Raymond discussed the need for a budget for Parks and Rec.

Water: Discussed Jump Start App for water test.

Building, Streets and Grounds: Discussed the need for a light to be replaced in the Library not to exceed \$100.

Chris Shepard is requesting \$300 for a Diesel heater for the Quonset hut.

Discussed Irving Township helping with the cost of our roof repair.

Public Input: Tim McKay requested to see the fuel log for the last year. Tim also asked about a detailed sidewalk map and a new sidewalk was poured last month and was the resident invoiced for their portion.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:55 pm